

4th August,

55

Mr. J.S.P. Ramsay,
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Ramsay,

I was glad to know that you are agreeable to accepting our offer of £[REDACTED] for the Jackson negatives.

We should be glad to arrange packing, freight etc. to Canberra, and we shall instruct our Liaison Officer in Sydney to get in touch with you concerning a convenient time for him to call to collect the negatives.

I hope that you decide to dispose of Jackson's diaries and indeed your father's diaries. You will not overlook our wish that they should be placed in the National Library.

Yours sincerely,

(H.L. White)
LIBRARIAN